Roxann Isbrecht

From: John Faul <Faull@vanburencountymi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Clerks - Township/City Clerks; VBC- Municipalities

Cc: Elected - Board of Commissioners; Suzie Roehm; Bret Witkowski
Subject: Off Road Vehicle (ORV) Ordinance

Attachments: Van Buren County ORV Ordinance_05-02-24_DRAFT.docx

Good morning,

| think you are aware that the County Board of Commissioners is considering the adoption of an Off-Road Vehicle
(ORV) Ordinance.

Attached is a copy of the draft for your review, comments, etc. If you wish to opt out entirely or list specific
roads, please advise by May 31st. The timetable for the Board to adopt the Ordinance is as follows:

May 2": Send out draft for comment.

May 14": The County Board of Commissioners will review, discuss, and receive Public Comment at the 1 pm, May
14", Committee of the Whole meeting.

May 28": The County Board of Commissioners will review any draft changes and receive Public Comment at the
1pm, May 28™, Committee of the Whole meeting.

May 31°: Local unit requests to opt out entirely or partially are due.

June 11", The County Board of Commissioners will consider and vote to approve or not approve the Ordinance
with the requested opt outs listed and included as an Attachment to the Ordinance.

Thank you for your consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,
John

John Faul

County Administrator
Van Buren County Administration
a: 219 E. Paw Paw St
Suite 302
Paw Paw, Ml 49079
t. 269-657-8253
f: N/A
w: https://www.vanburencountymi.gov e: faulj@vanburencountymi.gov
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